Herambraj Sonawane

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Guwahati IT; Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Stephen P; Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Kamal
Saraf; Ameet Koomar; Amol Dandekar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

Dear Herambraj,

These IT Equipment’s are installed in the Domino’s store.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 30 April 2024 12:47

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati IT <guwahati.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder

Thanks & Regards



Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:19 PM

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati IT <guwahati.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

Dear team

Kindly acknowledge the attach invoice and please confirm

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 7:23 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

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




<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 4 December 2023 at 12:57 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>, Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>, Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf(@k-corp.in>,
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>, Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-

corp.in>
Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

Request your approval on attached order as per below details .

Location PO Nos Vendor Name Item PO Amount
SKPL-GWH-DOMINOS PO/SKPL/23-24/001788 Orno Computers Private Limited DMB SCREEN 32INCH 115640
SKPL-GWH-DOMINOS PO/SKPL/23-24/001789 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED IT HARDWARE 360702

Thanks & Regards



Heramb

9702415737

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 12:13 PM

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
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

Ok

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 6:59 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq - po for approval

Dear sir

Kindly find attach PO and please approve .

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

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:36 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

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
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

Approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet



Need your approval to proceed. Already work on site is delayed.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:34 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINOQ'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir
Kindly find below comparative for The IT hardware at Dominos Guwahati,
Lowest rate vendor is Tech 4 logic , with Rate Is - 383830 with GST

Please approve for the further process of creation of PO as per the below comparative .

AR Building Solution SURAJ INFORMATICS
Qty. | UoM
Sr. No. Services description Make
Unit Total Price Unit Total Unit Total Unit
Price Price Price Price Price Price
INR | INR | INR INR INR INR INR INR INR




Server ( Lenovo ST 50
Tower Server, 16 GB Ram,

3 500 SSD Or SATA drive, Lenovo 1 SET | 76,250 76,250 68000 68000 69,800 69,800 69,80
2.4 Ghz. Processor)
VXL Thin Client (at Make
line)

View Sonic, Acer,

4 VXL 2 Nos 27,750 | 55,500 27750 55500 63,000 126,000 29,80(
Touch Screen, 21", aoc TFT

5 ?Sgnrg“hme for order STANDARD 2 | Nos | 45000 | 90,000 45000 | 90000 45,000 | 90,000 45,00(

6 Thermal Printers for Invoice | Rugtech 2 Nos 9,000 18,000 9,000 18000 9,800 19,600 9,800
Desktop.

7 Lenovo/ Acer 1 Nos | 81,250 81,250 79,000 79000 79,800 79,800 79,80(
21" desktop

8 9 U Rack Netrack 1 Nos 4,375 4,375 4,375 4375 8,700 8,700 8,700

) ) Commscope/
9 24 Port Switch D-link 1 Nos 3,400 3,400 3,400 3400 28,500 28,500 28,50(
D-Link/

10 Fortinet Firewall 40-F 1 Nos | 90,000 90,000 90,000 90000 132,000 132,000 89,70
2 MBPS Internet connection

H ( Broad Band, 4G, Lease Standard Not Providing(To be purchase locally) Not Providing(To be purchase
Line any one of them)
Supply and laying of CAT-6

12 Data cabling in the PVC D-Link/ Commscope 300 | Mtr 25 | 7,500 25 7,500 21.34 6,402 21.34
conduit as per required
Crimping/ Punching on the

13 24 port switch side. (In the 1 Job 1,250 1,250 | 1,250 1,250 5,000 5,000 5,000
rack) for 8 nos port
Crimping/ Punching on the

14 User side. ( for I/O) for 6 nos 1 Job 1,250 1,250 | 1,250 1,250 2,000 2,000 2,000
1/0

Basic Price

533,275 522,775 681,802
Other Charges Installation Charges 58,757 58,757 75,000




Taxes 106,566 104,676

136,224

Price [A1+B1+C1] 698,598 686,208 893,026

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <|ovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

Dear Herambraj
PO ??

Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Akshay Sharma

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;




Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINOQ'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

Hi Lovejot
Where is it pending? Can you pls help here?

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

Dear Team

We got approval on 6" November and still PO is not done. Every time we have to hear from the Semolina and Adani team for delay in work.
Dear Akshay / Shama / Lovejot

Kindly intervene.

Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq




Dear Team,
REMINDER

Please update PO status.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 22 November 2023 11:45

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
Sent: 17 November 2023 11:26
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

Dear Heramb,

Please update PO status for Supply and installation of Networking and IT Equipment at Dominos Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport, Guwahati.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 08 November 2023 15:33

To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+Kamal +Heramb

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 November 2023 14:44

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed bog

Dear Stephen
11



Kindly process for PO.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry [mailto:Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com]

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Subject: RE: GAU - DOMINOQ'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Based on the requirement for Supply and installation of Networking and IT Equipment at Dominos Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport, Guwahati, we have
floated enquiry to multiple vendors and based on that only 2 Vendors have shown interest and submitted their offer i.e M/s A R Building Solution
(ARBS) and M/s SURAJ INFORMATICS (SI).

Based on offer receive from 2 vendors , M/s ARBS is found to be lowest. We have renegotiated with both the vendors and after several round of
discussion they have agreed to further reduce the rate and submitted their non-negotiable offer.

Upon evaluation of final offers, It is found that M/s ARBS is lowest bidder and technically approved also.

Final CS is attached below for ready reference and quotation attached.

Price Comparative Statement
Company : ADANI GAU INTNL ARPT LTD
Name
Project Name : Supply and installation of Networking and IT Equipments at Dominos Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport,Guwahati.
Creation Date £ 30.10.2023

12



AR Building Solution

Qty. | UoM
Sr. No. Services description Make Unit
H Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit
Price
INR | INR INR INR INR INR I
SITC of 32” DMB/ODS menu screen as per the RO R1
below mentioned specification/ Features
approved. (Refer DMB specification sheet for
1 lete detail Samsung
complete detai s) 4 Nos 26,125 104,500 26125 104500
Preferred make: Samsung, Model No. QM32R
SITC of the below mentioned networking
5 equipment as per the approved make, and
details as per the design module.
Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server, 16 GB Ram,
. SET 76,250 76,250 68000 68000
3 500 SSD Or SATA drive, 2.4 Ghz. Processor) Lenovo 1
VXL Thin Client (at Make line) . .
4 Touch Screen, 21" , aoc TFT View Sonic, Acer, VXL 2 Nos 27,750 55,500 27750 55500
POS machine for order Taking STANDARD 2 Nos 45,000 90,000 45000 90000
6 Thermal Printers for Invoice Rugtech 2 Nos 9,000 18,000 9,000 18000
7 De,.SktOP' Lenovo/ Acer 1 Nos 81,250 81,250 79,000 79000
21" desktop
8 9 U Rack Netrack 1 Nos 4,375 4,375 4,375 4375
9 24 Port Switch D-link Comm§cope/ 1 Nos 3,400 3,400 3,400 3400
D-Link/
10 Fortinet Firewall 40-F 1 Nos 90,000 90,000 90,000 90000 1
2 MBPS Internet connection ( Broad Band, 4G, .
11 Lease Line any one o f them) Standard Not Providing(To be purchase locally)
12 Supply and'laymg of CAT—6 Data cabling in the D-Link/ Commscope 300 | Mo 25 7500 25 7500
PVC conduit as per required
13 Crimping/ Punching on the 24 port switch side. (In 1 Tob 1,250 1250 1,250 1.250
the rack) for 8 nos port
14 Crimping/ Punching on the User side. ( for I/O) for 1 Tob 1,250 1250 1,250 1.250
6 nos I/O
Basic Price 533,275 522,775
Other Charges Installation Charges 58,757 58,757
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Taxes 106,566 104,676
Price [A1+B1+C1] 698,598 686,208
Technical Acceptance Yes

Commercial Ranking 1

Please process the Order on L1 Bidder basis for amount of Rs. 6,86,208/- including GST, Transportation Charge, Installation Charges).

Company Name: M/s AR Building Solution
GSTN: 07ABCFAS351K1ZH

Regards
Lalit Chetry

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com

Cc: Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: GAU - DOMINO'S_DMB/ODS screen detailed boq

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Lalit bhai

Please find attached IT and Networking standard BOQ for Dominos. Kindly review and confirm the vendor.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information
that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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